State of Florida
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Public Serbice Commission

DATE: February 27, 2001
TO: Blanca Bayo Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive Services .’( K

RE: Revised Recommendation for Docket No. 010030-TP - Petition by Verizon Florida
Inc. And Verizon Select Services Inc. for Limited Waiver of Rule 25-4.118,
F.A.C.

A revised recommendation for Docket No. 010030-TP is attached. The changes are:
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On the morning of February 23, 2001, staff learned that
Sprint filed comments (Attachment E, page 34) to the
FAW Notice of Petition of Waiver of Rule 25-4.118,
Florida Administrative Code, at 4:48 pm on February 22,
2001. Sprint’s comments were received after staff had
filed this recommendation meeting the noon deadline for
filing on February 22, 2001.

Sprint edd—nmet filed anmy comments to the FAW Notice on
February 22, 2001. Sprint generally concurs in the
comments of BST. Sprint’s fundamental objection to the
waiver is that VSSI’s customers must be accepted by
Sprint without regard to their credit status or even
whether the customer may have a bad debt to Sprint for
prior service. Sprint believes that accepting these
customers would be a viclation of its tariff and
believes that a wailver request is not appropriate for
seeking to have another company’s tariff set aside.

However, BST has strongly objected to VSSI’'s and VFI’s
request that BST be ordered by the Commission to serve
the affected customers and—thus—faxs+ Sprint has
remained—gsitent—en—the—matter objected for the same
reasons as BST.

Copy of comments filed on February 22, 2001, by Sprint-
Florida Incorporated. Staff has labeled the comments
Attachment E.
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Division of Regulatory Oversight



